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Fw: Dynamic IT / PO/03-12-2025

From Deepika <deepika@cosol.in>
Date Wed 12/3/2025 1:18 PM
To Banashree BN <Banashree@cosol.in>

Best Regards,
Deepika

Office: +91 080 26716555 Mobile : 7975392663

Email: deepika@cosol.in

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
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From: Avinash CS <avinash@cosol.in>

Sent: 03 December 2025 12:14

To: Vijay Reddy <vijayreddy@dynamicitnetworks.com>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Deepika
<deepika@cosol.in>

Cc: Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>; Dynamic IT Networks <info@dynamicitnetworks.com>; Accounts
Dynamic IT <accounts@dynamicitnetworks.com>

Subject: RE: Dynamic IT / PO/03-12-2025

++

Best Regards,
Avinash B S
Senior Operation Executive

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 98442 30250
E-mail: avinash@cosol.in
WWebsite: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
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My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address
book accordingly.
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From: Vijay Reddy <vijayreddy@dynamicitnetworks.com>

Sent: 03 December 2025 10:37

To: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>

Cc: Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>; Avinash CS <avinash@cosol.in>; Dynamic IT Networks
<info@dynamicitnetworks.com>; Accounts Dynamic IT <accounts@dynamicitnetworks.com>
Subject: Dynamic IT / PO/03-12-2025

Dear Sir,

As per our discussion yesterday, please consider this mail as PO for below.

C9500-24Y4C-A With Dual SMPS |, Side Clamps

Qty:5 Each @ 2,00,000/- +GST

Delivery: Immediately.

Thanks & Regards,
Vijay Reddy
+91 9036366123.

Dynamic It Networks

No 39, 7th Cross, Naidu Layout,

Konanakunte Cross, Vasanthapura Main Road,
Bengaluru-560062. KA
www.dynamicitnetworks.com

080-48521164.
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